
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
6/15/2011 11:50:55 AM 
FW: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling 
CR07-1001 George Ruling JAT.pdf; dismissal.pdf; docket. pdf 

Matt and Tracy want this again. Ok to send? P3C 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (3MD) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 8:41 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: 9th cir opinion 

Can you get this for me right away? Thx. Please send as PDF in a clean email. Thx. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:35 AM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: 9th cir opinion 

Can you send me? 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sentl.Mgrdiy,.3une 06, 2011 6:19 PM 
To:I 	ATF 	1.ATF) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Difficulties in the 9th Circuit in proving gun cases: Judge Tielborg Ruling 

DP 
PJC 

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:12 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Tielborg Ruling 

DP 
AZ0006692 

DOJ-FF-39782 
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